

PTN MEETING

Minutes

DATE:	Time:	MEETING LOCATION:
April 05, 2024 (March's delayed meeting)	3:00 – 4:00 pm	Zoom Join Zoom Meeting
		Meeting ID: Passcode:
	Cabinet: Kalina Harding, Giselle Gregorius	
IN ATTENDANCE	Staff & Parents: DJ Adams, Patricia McCallister, Kelly Ann Hensley, Kate G	
TYPE OF MEETING:	PTN – March delayedMeeting	

TOPIC	MINUTES
1) 3:02 pm CALLED TO ORDER	3:00 Called to order
2) Recap of last meeting	Review minutes from last meeting & minutes adopted
3) Po'okumu Report	Gratitude for Kalina Kid Pan Alley came to Alaka'i to work with the students in writing songs. They performed them this past week. There was an assembly today that was a bit long but included attendance awards. DJ believes that attendance has improved. There is a Mayor's track meet this weekend and Nouveau will be taking the students to compete.

Sports spectacular showcase is coming up again this year on April 26th. DJ thanked Ms. Kate for her coaching again this year.

May 4th is Charity Walk Day.

4) Financial Report (Treasurer)

March 2024 Figures:

Total Raised: \$740.52

Total Spent: \$1,537.14

Balance: \$29,568.49

February Income was \$1,123.11 from hot lunches. Expenses totaled \$8,728.80. The majority of that was for 1 to 1 technology purchases (about \$6300), but 1st and 5th grade were helped with PBLs, there were two field trip buses, jog-a-thon expenses, and support for enrichment classes and the sunshine club.

March Income was \$740.52. Expenses were \$1,537.14. This went to two field trip buses for 1st and 7th grade, PBL support for 4th grade, and support for the sunshine club, enrichment classes, the recycling program and general support for tablecloths and signs. PTN overall balance is \$29,568.49.

5) Fundraising Events 2024 Kauai Charity Walk

It's not a "massive lift" on the day of the event. The double zipline has been requested again. DJ will be leaving school early on May 3rd to meet the vendor to set up the zip line. There will be two sign up shifts for volunteers to help on the day of the event on May 4th.

6) Additional Update

On May 14th, a group called MCNA who has previously been in contact with us and previously donated to our school will be showing up with 500 people to do a LOT of work on campus. They asked for a list of wants, needs, etc and will be doing everything from landscaping to cleaning, In return, they asked if DJ could come to their banquet on either May 15th or 16th to accept a check. DJ is hoping to bring some of the keiki there to do a performance instead. He will work with Kate & Noelani.

7) Open Forum

There have been monthly meetings about the transition from Na Kupu Lau to Ho'ike. It's been a process, but it is going to be amazing! Every year has gotten better, and it continues to get more rooted to Hawaiian Culture. It is a huge event and this year will also be a schoolwide PBL. Last year PTN gave about \$1000 and this year Ms. Kate is looking at about \$1500.

	Everyone agreed that this is a good use of funds. Ms. Kate presented her Ho'lke proposal.		
8) Meeting Adjourned			
ACTION ITEMS	Person responsible	DEADLINE	
none			